111 S, Michigan Ave LL012, Saginaw, MI 48602

é ~ www.saginawcounty.com/parks
Ruth Averill g y Ip

Chair

. Tim Courtney

 Vice Chair

. Brian Wendling

| Secretary ‘

| Delena Spates-Allen
Darwin Baranski

- Rob Brown

- Deb Kestner

. Sheldon Matthews

. David Sommers
ey SAGINAW COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

October 30, 2025

 Brian Keenan-Lechel Notice of Regular Meeting
Director |
Jordan Beal

. Operations Supervisor
Jeanette Fiers |
 Outdoor Recreation and The regular monthly meeting of the Parks and Recreation Commission will be held

 Event Coordinator on November 6, 2025, at 11:30am in the Emergency Operation Center Room —

- Tom Kowalski .
Parks Foreman Lower Level, at the Saginaw Count_y Governmental Center.

 FredRaymond
| Parks Specialist The meeting packet is attached, including the meeting agenda and copies of

MaryWilliams | reference documents for your review prior to the meeting.
 OfficeManager

Dear Park Commission Member;

fPhone -

(9089)790-5280 Respectfully,

Fax

| (989) 790-5284

Saginaw County Parks .
- Brian Keenan-Lechel

merman Memorial Park | piractor

ce Nature Center
‘ Riing\Wo,od Fdrést k
' Saginaw River :
| Headwaters Rec Area
 Saginaw Valley Rail Trail

I




SAGINAW COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

Regular Meeting
Thursday, November 6, 2025
Agenda

[. Call to Order ( )
[l. Roll Call:

Ruth Averill

Darwin Baranski

Rob Brown

Tim Courtney

Deb Kestner
Sheldon Matthews
David Sommers
Delena Spates-Allen
Demond Tibbs

Brian Wendling

Others Present:
HI. Introduction

IV. Public Comment — members of the public not on the agenda may speak for up to 3 miriutes.
V. Business Section:

A. Approval of minutes:

1) Approval of minutes October FY26, regular meeting of the Commission.
Motion ' Second
Ayes Nays Carried/lost
VI. New Business:

A. Receive and consider the Disbursement Voucher Report for September FY25.
Motion Second

Ayes Nays Carried/lost

B. Receive and consider the Budget Summary Report for September FY25.

Motion Second
Carried/lost

Ayes Nays




SCPRC, Regular Meeting Agenda
Thursday, November 6, 2025

Page 2
VIll.  Unfinished Business:
A. Wind Phone Request
B. Operations Supervisor Report
1)  Seasonal Staff Hiring
2)  Operations Update
C. Outdoor Recreation and Event Coordinator's Report
1)  Program Results
e Walk with Ease
e Senior Rail Trail Rides
¢ Howl-O-Ween
e Jack-O-Dash
2)  Upcoming Events
e Cider and Doughnut Hike — Nov. 13" @ 5:30, Ringwood Forest
e Birds of Prey — Nov. 15" @ Butman-Fish Library
e Santa’s Holiday Hike — Dec. 5" @ 5:30, Imerman Park
D. Directors Report
1) Headwaters Community Open House and Ribbon Cutting Recap
2)  Capital Projects Update — Imerman
3)  Recreation Grant Recommendation
IX. Commissioners Heard:
X. Adjournment ( )

Motion Second

Ayes Nays Carried/lost




SAGINAW COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
Minutes of Regular Meeting
Thursday, October 2, 2025

Chairperson Averill called the meeting to order at 11:35 a.m.

Roll Calt: Averill, Chairperson Present
Courtney, Vice Chair Present
Wendling, Secretary Absent
Baranski Present
Brown : Present
Kestner Present
Matthews Present
Spates-Allen Present
Sommers Present
Tibbs Present

9 Present/ 1 Absent

Also Present: Brian Keenan-Lechel — Director, Jordan Beal — Operations Supervisor, Jeanette
Fiers - Outdoor Recreation & Event Coordinator, Mary Williams - Office Coordinator.

Moved by Kestner, supported by Courtney to receive, and approve the Minutes of the September
FY25 Regular Meeting of the Commission as amended. Motion carried.

Moved by Courtney, supported by Sommers to receive, and approve the Disbursement Voucher
Report for August FY25. Motion carried.

Moved by Courtney, supported by Brown to receive, and approve the Budget Summary Report
for August FY25. Motion carried.

Averill congratulated Keenan-Lechel on being awarded 2025 Saginaw Community Foundation
Volunteer of the Year recipient.

ltems added to agenda:

Keenan-Lechel received a request to install a Wind Phone at Imerman Memorial Park from Laura
Hill. A wind phone is a non-operational phone placed in nature where a patron can pick up the
receiver and talk to a loved one who has passed on, an emotional support/grief coping concept
which originated in Japan. The Hill family would cover.the cost and placement location will be
decided by family, Keenan-Lechel and Beal.

Baranski stated that we have updated our donation brochure and policies, they should be sent
out to all commissioners. Keenan-Lechel stated after meeting he will email donation brochures
and acceptance policies to all commissioners for review.

Courtney made a motion, supported by Sommer to accept the wind proposal at Imerman
Memorial Park. Motion carried.

Keenan-Lechel was notified today via email about 13.44 acres of property for sale adjacent to
Price Nature Center on two sides on Moore Rd, bordering the campground entrance. Keenan-




Saginaw County Parks and Recreation Commission
Minutes of Regular Meeting, October 2, 2025
Page 2

Lechel reached out to the realtor and the 13.44 acres are owned by a Trust. The property does
not have a house or any structures present.

Keenan-Lechel shared that adjacent properties like this do not come available very often,
although the commission recently pursued an adjacent parcel/lhome near Imerman, those have
been the only two in his ten years in the role. He shared that continued acquisition of public lands
has always been a high-priority element of Saginaw County Parks’ 5-year recreation plan. The
lack of home/structure on this property along with its mature density forest makes it an especially
appealing property. Conversation continued around the approximate investment to secure the
parcel ($89,900), while many development items remain on the commission’s list of needs.
Keenan-Lechel shared that he recognizes this, but balancing capital development with this
potential acquisition is a long-term success, bringing more land into public ownership and
accessibility.

Courtney made a motion, seconded by Matthews to pursue purchase of property and present the
recommendation to the Board of Commissioners at the October meeting. Motion carried. -

Beal gave the Operations Supervisor's Report.

Beal handed out the summer revenue/expense. Beal stated this report is details operating
Imerman & Haithco Parks, includes staff wages and compares to previous years. Beal stated
that expenses remained relatively flat despite our 10% usage increase over 2024.

Beal stated revenue increased almost 24% from 2024 due to the increase in pavilion rental fees,
and increased patrons who visited Haithco purchasing boat rentals and concessions.

Baranski asked what the “free pavilion” designation on the chart included.

Beal stated that county employees have historically been provided one free pavilion annually,
along with some nonprofit or public agencies such as Saginaw County Commission on Aging.

Discussion continued around this topic, and Keenan-Lechel stated we will develop a formal fee
schedule for county employees and non-profit organizations for the December meeting for review
and continued discussion.

Beal stated that this week we removed 8 dead trees from Haithco and plan to plant approximately
12 replacements in the coming weeks.

Fiers gave the Outdoor Recreation and Event Coordinator’s Report.
Fiers stated Soggy Doggy was in mid-September with great weather and 50 dogs participated.

Fiers stated we launched 100 kayaks at our 4" annual Pint's & Paddle’s and thanked our
sponsors, White's Canoe Livery, Spicer, Hammond Drives & Equipment and Frank's Great
Outdoors.

Fiers stated Senior Rail Trail Rides are next week and we only have two available spots out of
the 150 available.

Fiers stated she will be attending a few upcoming trunk or treat events. Also, Howl-O-Heen is
Oct. 15 @ Imerman and Jack-O-Dash is the 17" @ Price Nature Center with almost a mile
luminary lit trail.

+




Saginaw County Parks and Recreation Commission
Minutes of Regular Meeting, October 2, 2025
Page 3

Keenan-Lechel gave the Director’s Report.

Keenan-Lechel stated Thursday, October 23" will be a community open house at Headwaters,
including tree planting, variety of partner-led hikes and scenic cart rides. Also, GM
retirees/employees will be on site welcoming past Malleable employees. Tom Trombley —
Saginaw County Historical Society, Holly Vaughn — DNR and Savannah Trottier — Nature
Conservancy will be present to support the partner activities.

Keenan-Lechel stated Friday, October 24" will be the ribbon cutting with a series of partners,
which are on the bottom of handout and invited the commissioners to please join if available.

Keenan-Lechel stated that this summer he applied for an Urban Conservation Grant from The
Conservation Fund which focuses on Community Engagement and Land Acquisition in urban
settings. The grant was submitted to support additional park land adjacent to Headwaters. Two
parcels on the Tittabawassee river and the former Delphi property will be potentially targeted.

Keenan-Lechel stated Imerman project will start next week and the BayZil project in a few weeks,
and that the Melbourne Rd. reconstruction and widened shoulder addition has begun.

Hearing there was no further business, Averill requested a motion to adjourn. Moved by Courtney,
supported by Matthews, to adjourn the meeting at 12:38 p.m. Motion carried.

Submitted by: Approved by:

Brian Wendling Brian Keenan-Lechel
Secretary Director




9 Jo | aseg £z0z ‘0f 19q901op ‘AepsIny]
95" 18% you1g, sdg 103 YoITH S,oM0T  Q009LL  995-ST
Oom% 394 MQMMHNnH omqmnoxm 1994 UC11BAIQSO) ueqlif} 009LL 09¢-¢7
66°LE$ 23] Sutysey Yol 1a3uey ATYIUOK IOISTH 009LL  995-5T
00°021$ ueAlg § pa1g 10f SSBI) OMON B 009LL  995-ST
88°6LLS arEmIzog - 937 A[18eK aq0py  009LL  995-5T
06°5€$ s100] lodeq SWOH  009LL  995-SC
86°91$ sady pueg l009Q SWOH  009LL  995-ST
86°¢v$ sas0[p joordratey SPIBUS]  Q09LL  995-GT
(AN ST/v/6 ‘Bulleof s1aUOISSTUMO) I0f dog JrRmER  Q0OLL 995757
9L°6$ $190Bq SISUOISSIUMO) "10Q 10} 23e3sod SIS 009LL  995°5T
00°001$ 160} ‘233 A[YIUOK 104$-9]-UQ-3TUWIOL  Q09LL  095-5T
00°9v2$ pa1y 10§ $IITUS-1-9 2101g IvaMNIOp 9L Q09LL  65S-ST
OﬂNmN% Hﬂum S¥ied »mowﬁﬂﬂﬂw ¥ SYO0T B w>®M JduBUIJUT B \mwﬁdOU meﬂmwm 00SLL $66-6T
57758678 pesq[Tel] INTTD 120105 Q09LL  TSS-ST
00°005$ 1400 “ST/TT/675T/61/6 £110d iIod l0dg 9YL UQ ATWNO[  QO9LL  E¥SST
SL'vEsS [eAT1S3 [BINITN) UBOL1jy meuldeg 1o Iaisdung [PIUUUOITAYY D 009LL  STS-ST
00701528 SYIowaIT AEMQT(Q I0F S 41304 BII04 100g-94]-UQ-ATWIOL  0Q9LL  175-ST
00°05$ 1dag-ATn[ - WAIQ 1od Burprop welig  Q009LL  916-ST
00°001$ 1dag-A[n[ - Wa1q Iad sqqIL puomeq  Q09LL  SIS7ST
00°051$ 1dag-ATn[ - WIQ I9g ua[[y-seled§ eUA[aq  Q09LL  ¥16-ST
00°051$ 1dag-A[n[ - WO1Q 1o s1ommog pra®q  009LL  €IS-ST
00°051$ 1dag-ATn[ - WOIQ 19d SWIU1TER UOPIOUS  Q09LL  TIS-ST
00°001$ 1dag-A[n[ - waIq 1od Tewsay g0 Q09LL  TISST
00°05T$ 1deg-ATn[ - WAIQ 1ad fmimop Wil Q09LL  01S-ST
00°001$ 1dag-ATn[ - WAIQ 19d wolg 9oy 009LL  60S-ST
00°051$ 1dag-A[n[ - Walq 19d Disuereg Wialeq  009LL  80S-ST
00°051$ 1dag-ATn[ - WAIQ 1ad TIIAY TNy 009LL  L0S-ST
00°50T$ ST/z/8 ‘K110 ®BiI0g AT 009LL  86V-ST

junomy uo11drIosaq I0pUIf # JOOF # I9gonoy

[2I9091)

A9Uonoq juawosingsIiq ¢coc 05 - | .NQQEQNQU% = CoOCAH




9 J0 7 a5ef §20z ‘0 I9q0iop ‘Aepsingr
I# 'S 68 LG
66°11% a0 ATyjuoy £3r10dg  QO9LL 995-67
£8°LE$ sa11ddng s,3Tpped ¥ S,3uld SPIEUS)  Q09LL 995-5¢
L6°LT$ $,91pped ¥ $,1uld 10f 39] fenpaads  00SLL 99552
00°005°1$ X [Te1] 10F STea-0GT 103us) pood s,3ed  009LL 995-57
L6768 $,91pPed ¥ §,1Uld SUISTIIOADY Y00q30ed  (09LL 995-57
L6°LLES USE(-Q-Y0'[ 107 $3]pUE) SATPUE) 00T (O9LL 995-5¢
05" 6vE$ XU [1BI] % S,9[PPed ¥ $,3UI I0J syoeug quiy s, WS Q09LL 995-57
1€°¢21$ USBQ-0-0®[ ¥ U32Y-Q- [#OH I0F satydoi] SPIeMy 7Y Q09LL 995-57
96°12% $,91pped ¥ $,1uld 10 39] 19801y (Q9LL 995-67
00°960°1$ $,31pped ¥ $,3Uld 10] s,Yekey AISATT 20UBD §,93TUH  (09LL $95-67
00°21% 812150g YSOTY [184-TT Surjurig prowiay  009LL 795-5¢
16°9£6°¢$ 981804 B SI191313TsmaN [1%d 0009 SULIULIJ PIOWISY  0Q9LL 19575
00°05L$ $,91pped ¥ §,)ULd 103 sug YOBODIOION [[9U2ITH  Q09LL 055-57
00°096$ 181N Ung §,UaIp[1y) 10} §,A31104 B310d 100G-0Y[-UQ-aTUUOL  (Q9LL 615-5T
junomy zorjdriosoq I0pua | # 100y # Iagonoy
SjuoAg
z0°9rz sy WIS
00°6LE TS $31qBL 01UDIJ 9[qIS5320Y-G] “SIW semoUL [A 009LL 6LS-ST
5T 1Er$ s1uoweA0IdE] PeoY]leil JNTTD 1001d§  (QSLL 815-5T
Ly L61$ STI0E/6-ST/1/L “2uiyoey AdoD Yooy 009LL ¥15-ST
00°018$ $T/6T/6-ST/¥/8 “TeIny 1YSTIg SUIYS ‘21B) WeT] 90TAISS UMET S, I2I0BUT  (Q9LL 0L5-5T
00°501$ $T/T/6 “K110d BiIod SITY-1UY  009LL 195-ST
L6°65% [00], [AWAIQ USROSy lodaq aWOH  (OSLL 995-57
00°11$ SI0ABS USDIDG viewiey  QQ9LL 995-57
57 T61$ Butjas)y YQv 10J poog BIOUE  (OQ9LL 995-57
SETLSTS $2401D 31qESOASI( B 23310YOTNY S,9M07  009LL 99557
£3°00¢$ SUSIS QWeI-y - O] aurln  009LL 995-5T



9 jo ¢ 958 §207 ‘0 1990330 ‘Aepsiny]

EL°EST 58 g

65" 57§ ST/0E/6-ST/TIL Tote 110d98pLIg  009LL  9LS-ST
@WVWOWH% 31B]) UMBT Hun—Eownum Q0UBUIUTRY %meOU BNQMMNm 009LL CLG-CT
Ly L¥$ 1tedoy Y[e#pIeog lodaq WOH  Q09LL  995-5T
6676863 9IE) UME] - STOT IsSmEMy Q0UPWOIUTEN A1UNO) mRUISES  Q09LL  955-ST
00°511§ ST/VT/8 ‘f1104 B1I0g AR WA Q09LL  665-ST
(AR $2/6/6-ST/11/8 SIOWNSUO)  009LL  81S-ST
janomy uorjdrrosaq I0pI9/ # JOOY # I19gonoy

ND&N&D aInj]eN QDN&@
SLFLTLE ung

SLELY*€$ $1USWBAIW] [E31deD 1901dS  009LL  LLSTST
86°11$ sq[ng 1817 SPIBUSN  Q09LL  995-5T
97798 $94018T Y1ed 50Q  IaUEa]) I00[d 1009 SWOH  Q09LL  995-ST
STY8T°T$ sjuswaA0IW] [B]1dED 101§ Q09LL  18S-ST
00°501$ §2/8¢/8 “A110d T110d QITY WY Q09LL  6¥SST
00°021$ $T/TTI6-5T/61/6 ‘K1i0d eiiog 100§ oYL UQ QTUWUOL  (09LL  ¥PS-ST
00°ST1$ ST/Y¥T/8 ‘£110d B110g IIY WA Q09LL  T¥5-ST
68°LT1$ STIET/8-STIVL/S 1daq 197ey-du] MEUISES  Q09LL  9€5-GT
17758 $T/91/6-5T/81/8 SIOWNSUOD  Q09LL  ¥ES-ST
1€ 118 $T/91/6-ST/81/8 SIGWASUO)  Q09LL  £€S-ST
00°195$ ‘ s3UoWIA0IAW] 2] 1dE) 190105 009LL  10S-5T
00°0€1$ 1redoy wIely WIB]Y UBDTIOWY 30Y  09LL  00S-5T
junomy uor1drrosaq I0pug | # Jooy # Iagonoy

upmIomy



9 O ¢ 9584 £c0c ‘o€ 1940330 ‘Aepsingj

00°5II8 mg
00°STI$ ST/€T/8 “K110g BiIog 1y 1wy 009LL 07$-$T
junomy aorjdriosag IOpUaf # OOy # I9gono4

189104 pOOMSUIY
vZzol‘Lzg  WOS

10°€€$ ST/T/0T-T/E/6 SIoWnSu)  009LL  6957ST
00°501$ $T/E/6 *A1104 B1I0d QIIY-1USY  Q09LL  895-ST
L6°1€$ sde11g 19YdIEY ¥ UL YOIIH SPIBUON  009LL  995-ST
LLSL$ [end 125910 Aespood§  Q09LL  995-ST
¥5°LS$ ofe1e) 10§ 1USIT 100PINQ Aueduo) 01130919 PIEPUEIS  Q09LL  995-SC
89" 169 s1[0g § salI0}jeg ‘WE0Jeag SPIEWSN  Q09LL  995-5T
99°8v$ spIe[log maN 10} satiddng SPIEWON  Q09LL  995-ST
86°LLS $1IEJ JUSWATNDY I3KOJ Xempied [I12J[UO§  009LL  995-ST
£L°101$ 108Uy MaN 10] SIAILI 7 110 uewdrnby [1ed  009LL  995-5T
67 0C$ [eng oay WUIRIEN  009LL  995-ST
10°¢L$ [eng [asa1q Aewpaad§  009LL  995-ST
0T $9% $T/61/6-57/02/8 , IRV 009LL  ¥95-ST
$8°7878 13100) 1YS1IA]) UO AUOP HIof oul ‘JAOTY OV 009LL  £9575T
Ly TSI8 sA0y B SY00T g Sur[oo)/Suriesy ooupuULluLEN A1UNC) MEUISES  Q09LL  SS5ST
00°ST1$ $T/82/8 “£1304 BlI0d AT WY 09LL  LYS-ST
¥8°£5$ $T/12/6-57/12/8 SIoWMSUO)  009LL  9¥S-ST
£0°0318 ST/12/6-5T/12/8 SIOWSUO)  009LL  SHS-ST
1€°902°T$ ST/I1/8-STITIS 1doQ Iole-dn] meuiSeS  009LL  8€5-ST
86°L9°1T$ ST/I1/8-STITIS 1doq Ioley-da] MUTSES  Q09LL  LESST
€17 esy$ ST/T/8-STITIS 1doq Iotey-da] MEUISES  009LL  $€57ST
ST°T60° 18 9914185 UAET wRISNIL  009LL  ¥TS-ST
(87°5v$) ST/1/6752/T/8 IBLY  009LL  LIS-ST
£€°0v§ ST/TI6-STIYI8 sIomnsuo)  009LL  905-ST
00°501$ §T/E/8 ‘K110 B110d Ty 009LL  66V7ST
junomy ao13dI1989( I0pUg # J0OY # 19y7on0oj

oogjreq



9 Jo ¢ 95z $20Z ‘0§ 1990390 ‘Azpsing]
zg°608°cs¢  WOS
15°LET°T8 a1e) uMe] Iaquajdag 90UBUSIUTEY A1UNO) MBUISES  (09LL 7.5-ST
01°80¢°1$ ysnig 300 ¥ USIS 9A1121dI9iu] §9100dF SATSPAUT UBOTISWY YIION  Q09LL 99¢-5¢
£8°¥56$ 9Ie]) uMe] - G707 1sn3ny JduBURIUTE A1UNC) mEUISRS  (09LL 855-5T
00°0T¥* 18 WI1ozleld FUIYSIy Jqutiquepuep ¥ SIa(d  009LL £55-ST
00°S11$ §T/TT/8 “A110d BlIog S1TY Uy 009LL 87S-ST
y1°816°1¢$ 10901d Y@IN $191eMpesy S70T AOUBAISSUO) DUB UISEY MeUIBES  (09LL LTS-5T
YT 95T 85% 103 fo1d VIHATO ST0T £ouzAIssuC) pUBT UISeg MBUTSES 009LL 9T8-5T
junomy oorjdriosag I0PpUIA # JOOY # TGIM0/
§519]eMpEIH
1z'p9c'crs WO
95" LS SBD PIXIN 1:0¢ dd  009LL 996-5T
65°€9% S100(Q ¥ juled wii] juied UI91SEaUIION  (Q09LL 996-ST
10°¥¢$ wmp, 0197 - [ond uyieley  009LL 996-6T
£5°01$ STTEN jodsq eWoH  009LL 995-5T
Syoets Ioheidg SPIBWS  009LL 99¢-5T
09°L% SBD PXIN dd  009LL 896-6T
LL€TS [3n] IoMOl uoyierel  Q09LL 995-ST
09°7r$ 1S I9tey “ST/T1/6-ST/ET/8 SIsumsuo)  009LL (43584
L0628 Py 1299011S ‘ST/11/6-ST/€1/8 slsumsuc)  Q09LL 166-5T
£0°¥S$ Py IoWIOf UBA CT/T1/6-ST/ET/8 SIaumsuo)  009LL 0e6-6T
007065 °€$ S1usmoA01du] I901dg 009LL 675-ST
0076118 "PY 19920118 “GT/91/8 ‘A13104 Bliod 11y 1wy 009LL £es-9T
00°S11$ Iowiop uep “G7/91/8 A110d eliog 91T WY Q09LL [4454
00°857°8$ SjusweAcIdu] JYAS 1as1dg  Q09LL 0Ts-5T
janomy aorjdrrosaq JODUTA # JITY # I3gonoj
JIBI] [IBY A9][B/ MBUIZES
06°ss.cg WOS
10°LyL 18 9I8) Ume] raqusldag SOUBUOJUTE AJUNO) MBUIZERS 009LL 1L6-62
687€68$ a1e) use] - ¢TOT 1sndny SDUBUDIUTEI] AJUNO) #BUISES  (09LL LSG-ST
00°ST1$ ST/€T/8 ‘A110d B110g SITY 1Y Q09LL Te-6T
junomy oorjdiriosag IOpugf # Jo0f # Iagonoj

Jigg [eIIomay S19/



9 J0 g 9557 $20z ‘0 1990390 ‘Aepsing]

TTCLISLIS [%70L Puriy

00°5018 mng
00°S01$ $T/87/8 ‘A110g BiIiod 91Ty 1WSY  Q09LL 875-57
junomy uor13dIrosag I0pUua) # 100y # 197onogy,

[FzAegd



00°00T 0 00°0£8°S 0£8°e 0 3 N0 Aed-OLd-M 8 S
00°00T 0 00°0£€T 0gET 0£ET 3 AIASBUOT-M B S
oTyL /8¢ 06'SZT'TT 000°ST 000°ST 3 SWILBAO-M B S
00°00T 99/'ST- 65°59/'ST 0 0 3 PeSN O1d-M RS
00°00T €00~ 80°€0T'C 0 0 3 PIsM SWIL IS pouIeI-M B S
00°00T S06°Z- TT°S06'L 0 0 3 pled ABPIOH-M B S
0006 €96'€C TELE09TC 000°0vC 000°0tC 3 jeuosess/Aletodwa-M B S
0TY6 0v9€T 0T'09t°'S8E 001607 60LT6¢E 3 SWIL[NF-M 8BS
000 ¥S9'EET- 000 7S9'EET- Tv6'97- Y gd/enuanay JaylQ 29y gsyied
00°00T 99 £9°59- 0 0 Y (1I0YS) 18 JOAQ-YSED 29y BSHiEed
00°00T T2LT 08°02LT- 0 0 d SUETERITTERN]
0T’z 0TT's- 00068~ 00§°S- 005°S- d [BISUSD-SUOIIBUO(Q
0£°00T 3 ¥1°S80°32- 000°8Z- 000°8z- d $95837 3 SURY
08°8T 796'8¢€- SLLE06~ 00081~ 000°8%- d JUWISAU[-paUIE] 1U| 23Yg}Ed
0SSP 6€9°1T 78'8€961- 00078~ 00078~ d]  J1s@y-swodu] weidoid 29YySyied
00°€LT €L 00°€/T- 00T- 001- d Jied UBWIBWI-[EIUY 180g
06°€TT 08LT 00°08.7CZ- 000°0Z- 000°0z- d UOIIBAIDS3Y UOI[IAB] D3YBS}IRd
00°00T 0 00°09¢- 09¢- 09¢- ] S}JBd-S9558d UOSEIS I3y gSHIRd
0€C3 €G- 00°L¥T- 00€- 00€- Y JW[-s984 YouneT 3e0g 29y Ied
ov'veS 980T 00°9€€T- 0Se- 0S¢- d Jow|-s984 Aujuz s1BD) 29y PsIed
0E'€8 S8 T~ 00°ST6'Z- 0056~ 0056~ d 1ieH-5834 Auju3 31en Jeygsiyied
0L18 TvTT- SLTOT'S- €YT9- 000°¢- d 312d-5894 UOISSBIUOD J8Ygsyied
0T°€0T 61¢C 0S'8TTL- 000°¢- 0007Z- d H-[e3udy 1809 3|pped J9Ys)ied
09°6% 0TTST- 00°06871- 000°0¢€- 000°0¢- d UOINY dl|qnd-53]es I3y eSiIed
000 00078- 000" 000'8- 00078- d S1URID [BD07] O3y gSHIed
o' LL T9v'tc- 75°8£5°08- 000%0T- 0000T- Y Z]|[qB1S WWO) [B207 J3Y8S}ed
00°00T v16°C 60Y16C 0 0 d J3Y10-51URID I1EIS
00°T0T 1(T €8°0LLLT- 00SLT- 00S°2T- d SIUe.D) 91B3S D9y BSHIed
09°€€ 66T~ 06'00T- 00¢- 00€- d saxe] jusnbuiag-1saiaiu]
ov'Zs SLYT- Y'Yl T 00T'S- 00Z°s- d 1id 29y BsHed
07701 66 ¥S'865 - 005t~ 0051~ d L doid Jeuosiad pdun daygsiied
00°00T STT ET'STT- 0 0 Y TI-X1L doud |eay pdun deygsyied
0£°00T 8767 96'S67'SERT- 895°0£8°T- 895°0€8T- ¥ xe| dold [eay 1InD o9ygsiied

3asn %[13Ivand I19V1IVAY TVNIDV AlA 139aNdg @3SIATY| dOdddY TYNIDIHO| IdAL NOILdI¥2S3A INNOJDY

(pu3 Jed [eOSHd)
0£/6 J0 se GZAd -198png s)yied Ajuno) meuises




00°6% 6€0°C 00'T96°T 0007 000 3 SAIYSIaqUISIA D3y BSHIRd
06611 LLY- 88'9/8'C 00%°Z 00v’e E $3JN1puadx3 SUiLRRIN
09°/8 6LYC TT'TCS LT 0000T 00002 3 A3(Q |BUOISSDJ01d D9y RSHed
01°€8 7.8 SLITTYT 000ZT 000°LT El sguiysi|qndg3unulid Jsygsyied
0Tce 95€'8 86TV 008CT 00SZT 3 NIy BB UISIIBADY 94 8S)/ed
ovov £807T Y0 €TV’ T 005 005°E 3 quiisy o8esIN-suelL D9y 8 ied
00719 919 00PSET 000 000°C 3 IAS (W.ely) A31indas o3y gsyied
08°stT OvLT- $S°6€5°S 008 008'¢ 3 93e150d 09y gsiied
07°00T [T~ S6'91S'6 0056 0056 3 sadleyD suoyda|a) JaYgsided
04709 6¥8T 00 T0v'Y 057’2 0ST'L 3 sjedisAyd [dw3-aid Jsygsiied
00°00T €LET- 0LTLET 0 0 3 S994 1UWi3d
08'8ST €597/ 1- S 7S97Y 00070€ 000°0€ 3 $32|/UBS JURNSUOD I9YJSHIed
000 000771 000 0007TT 00071 3 IAISS pJeno A3indas 2aygsiied
00°00T €/- S8TL 0 0 3 s3009
00V1T T€9- TL'0ET'S 00SY 005V 3 3|esay Joj saseyding
0718 81€T ¥£'789'S 000"L 000'Z 3 $3[10S5900Y 73 SWIOjUN
0579 100CT 9686661 0007Z€ 0007Z€ 3 10 3 '9seain sep
0459 00ZT v.'662°C 005 00S°E 3 $31]ddngS [eUO[1EIIIDY
0789 LTOT €0°€8TC 00Z°€ 00T'e 3 satjddng 23130
00°S/. 705T 8L L6Y'L 00001 000°0T 3 sa1jddng jeLIojuer
00°00T 6TC- €0'6TC 0 0 3 sey|ddns JujieiadQ J8Yy10
or'S¢ TE8'6C 96'891°0T 000°0¥ 000°0% 3 saijddns SunessdQ
09°v0T Se- S006L SSL 0zL 3 J3u0) jog-eauesnsu] Ajjigesiq
0576 SYL 86'€E6'CT 789°€T 90€ET 3 uoijesusdwod SIPNI0M
0£96 T€8T T0'8T8LY 65961 1978y 3 A314nJ8S [BPOS-59XE |
0S0TT 7S8T- 8T'60T0E /ST1T 611°9C 3 OIINQIU0Y PIULBQ-IUBWINSY
00°001 0 00°0LT8TT 0LT'8CT 0LT'8TT 3 SUOIINGIIUOD) JUBWRIIIRY
00°L6 €171 60'989°¢€ 66L°E [79°E 3 Ue|d SBUIAES U3jesH 93119y
00°00T 0 00°000°09 000709 000709 3 aAI3s3Y S98.1119Y "dSOH
0£06 19 87°€95 79 79 3 3DUBINSU| UOISIA
00°00T 0 00'89€T 89€'T 89€T 3 9ouRINSU| 3417
086 S6¢ 96'T9E’S £59°S £59°S 3 douednsuj [elusg
0186 0gET 76'€07'69 vEL0L YELOL 3 @oueJnsuj uoizezieydsoy
000 oL 000 oL SL 3 3dUBMO|]Y SUIYIOD
00°00T 0 00°008f 0087 008 3 N0 1dQ 9JURIASUI-M\ B S
0£'88 00L 00°00€’S 0009 0009 3 swiaiq Jad Suiesiy

a3asn %[13oang I19VHVYAY YNI1DV AlA 1300N49 d3SINTd] dOdddVY TYNIDIHO] IdAL NOILdIY2S3a INNOJDV




00°00T 9%0'00T LSE98'ETT- 0 0 |e10] puein
0,798 £08°70¢ LY PSE096°T SL6°9LTT 6T0°2L8TC [e30] asuadxy
01’16 LSL°20T- $0"8TZvL0C- SL6'9L7°C- 6T0°L8TT- [e101 3NUSASY
00°001T 9%0'00T LS E98°ETT- 0 0 Uo13e3.403Y B SIed 80T 2101
00°00T %0001 LS'E98°ETT- 0 0 D U011e3409Yy 1§ SYded 0015807 {8101
000 000°0S 000 00005 000°08 3 SIIYSA I9YgSHied
08°9¢T €95°9T- Z0'v81'8h 000°sY 000°SYy 3| b3 e8unoTgUOIIEIIIRY I9YPSHed
0506 9ETT £6°€98°0T 000°CT 000CT 3 wRwdinby 1§ Alsuiyoe
000 00006 0070 00006 000°06 3 spunoJg pue sauipling
08'ST Y7587 00°95%9 000°st 000'SZ 3 SHURWRAOIdW] pueT 29y gsiiied
oy oy 9v0'8 SLESY'S 005°€T 00S'€T 3 MSS Jopun Aeingde) dayrgsyied
09°8TT €69°G- 8%'€65°GE 000°0¢ 000°0€ 3 Jipusdx3 pa1olIsay DAY B ied
00°€8 S8 SLTLY 00S 005 3 35 UedIYdlN-soxe]
0£29 68T 0€TIE 00s 00S 3 s3|es UBBiUdIN-SOxXe
00°TE TL0T 00°626 000°E 000'¢ 3 350D uoIPNY
00°00T 99~ €€ 779 0 0 3 $394 13 S98JRYD SIINIDS
007001 0 00°,07°66 L07'66 T¥2'9s 3 JuIssa00.14-5901AIBS J21ndwo)
00°00T 0 00°9£L078¢ 3/0Y8T 9T¥'8ST 3 A3Un03-5150D 12841p Y]
0L°€8 ST8 SLY8TY 000°S 000°s 3 s109{0.d [e1D9dS d3YgSYied
07°€0T 0T- 79°60€ 00¢€ 00€ E] [BI3URD-SpUOg IBYRSHIed
09°S0T 6CT'T- 00'TE0€T 7081¢ 70812 E| Aujigert o1|gnd-su| oaygsiled
00°S.LT 057's 88'6¥T'CT 0002 000°L 3 $994 SUISUBIIT BIEMYOS
0T'TIS €ETT- T EEST 00¢€ 00€ 3|  sdouBUSIUIRWN BIBMYOS IRYBSHIEd
0029 €Tr'e 0L°9/5'S 0006 000'6 3 IN 73 d 3]DIYaA I8y RSYIed
08°/LT 998 68°€EE 00Z'T 002t 3 A8 Y JusWwidinbd 32110
01Z8 65E'T 760919 0052 00S°L 3 N 78 Y JusWdinby oaysHed
0v'08 €L0°8% 01887961 000°StT 000°S¥T 3] USIUIBNZRIED SPUNOID DY SHded
0T 667°0T WIoLT 000°CT 000ZT 3 IN '8 Y Sulpjing J3Ygsiied
0L°€0T 9¥1- LO9YTY 000Y 0007 3 jesodsiq ysiqqny 13 S1Sep
00vL TOLTT 7 66 CE 000°SY 000°sY 3 SaMU[1IN 21[GNd

da3asn %[[F3sang I19vIIVAY IVNLDV LA 139aN9 a3singy] dodddv TvNIDIHO| 3dAL NOILdI¥IS3a INNOJDV




